



LEWIS THOMASON

40 S. Main St., Suite 2900
Memphis, TN 38103
T: (901) 525-8721 F: (901) 525-6722

Isaac S. Lew
Direct: (901) 577-6111
ilew@lewisthomason.com

June 3, 2020

Via email (patrick.mcintyre@tn.gov)

Mr. E. Patrick McIntyre, Jr.
Tennessee Historical Commission
Executive Director and State Historic Preservation Officer
2941 Lebanon Pike
Nashville, TN 37214

RE: Notice pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. §46-4-103(c)

Dear Mr. McIntyre:

Please take notice that Memphis Greenspace, Inc., Sidney Law, James Kevin Bradley, Brooks Bradley, Thomas Jesse Bradley, and Bedford Forrest Myers ("Petitioners") are seeking to transfer the remains of Nathan Bedford Forrest and Mary Ann Montgomery Forrest from the real property located at 0 S. Manassas St. in Memphis, Shelby County, Tennessee, commonly known as Health Sciences Park.

Accordingly, this letter serves as notice under Tenn. Code Ann. §46-4-103(c) that Petitioners have filed a petition in the Chancery Court of Shelby County, Tennessee to terminate the use of Health Sciences Park as a burial ground for Nathan Bedford Forrest and Mary Ann Montgomery Forrest. Both individuals were reinterred in Health Sciences Park (formerly known as Forrest Park) in 1904 after being disinterred from their original burial place of Elmwood Cemetery in Memphis, Tennessee.

The petition has been docketed under Case No. CH-20-0595. An exact copy of the petition is enclosed. Should you require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Isaac S. Lew

Enclosure